
 
 

BA. LLB – V Semester 

French – 313 

Syllabus  

1) Unit – (I) 1 Introduction in French  

a) Verbs – s’ appeler , être , avoir, habiter  

b) Articles / prepositions  

c) Countries and Nationality 

d) Professions  

 

2) Likes and Dislikes  

a) Verbs – aimer , adorer , préférer , detester  

b) Common vocabularies like music , cinema , theatre 

c) Articles – un , une , des  

Unit – (II) 1 Activities of Weekends and Vacations  

a) Verbs – aller , venir , rester , se reposer , regarder  

b) Preposition’s / Articles – au ála , ………../ du dela ………etc 

 

2 Daily Routine activities  

3 Time and Seasons  

Unit – (III) 1) Permissions / express ones wish  

a) Verbs – vouloir , pouvoir , voir  

b) Pronouns – mon ton son ……………etc  

 

2 To locate Places or things or person – Prepositions  

Sur, contre, ápres de …………..etc  

 

3 To ask questions  

a) Qu’est que c’est?  

b) Qui est – ce ?  

c) Comment pourquoi …………… etc  

Unit (IV) 1) Describe Person – Adjectives 

 Grand , gross , ……………….etc  

3) Informal Letter  

 

 

        

 



 
 

     Unit I  

1) Introduction in French / Presentez – vous ?  

 

Bonjour, je m'appelle Jean.        Hello, my name is Jean 

J'ai 28 ans.       I am 28. 

J'habite à Delhi.      I live in Delhi 

Je suis indien / indienne.     I am Indian  

Je suis célibataire      I Am single 

i étudie à Fairfield Université      I study in Fairfield university 

J'aime la musique / les Films / le professeur    I love music / films / teacher.  

Je déteste les chiens / le sports     I hate dog / sports  

Je parle Hindi et Anglais / anglaise    I speak Hindi and English.   

Je suis grand / mince / intelligent.    I Am big / thin / intelligent . 

2 ) Prépositions of places / cites / countries  –  en , au , aux ( All means TO )  

  1) When the name of a region ends in an E, it’s usually Feminine. 

 To say you’re going TO it, we use EN  

 Je vais (I Go ) … en France, en Italie, en Afrique, en Floride 

 2) When the name of a region ends consonant, it’s usually Masculine. 

 To say you’re going TO it, use AU 

 Je vais ( I Go)… au Niger, au Brésil, au Maroc, au Congo 

3) When the name of a region ends in S, it’s usually Plural . 

To say you’re going TO it, we use AUX 

 aux États-Unis, aux Maldives, aux Pays-Bas, aux Philippines.  

C ) COUNTRIES AND NATIONALITY 

  Pays  Countries  

 

NAtionalité Nationality 

L'Angleterre (f) England anglais / anglaise English 

La France  France français / française French 

L'Allemagne (f)  Germany allemand / allemande German 

L'Espagne (f)  Spain espagnol / espagnole Spanish 

L'Italie (f)  Italy italien / italienne Italian 

La Suisse  Switzerland suisse  Swiss 

La Belgique  Belgium belge  Belgian 

Les États-Unis  United States américain / américaine American 

Le Canada  Canada canadien / canadienne Canadian 

Le Japon  Japan japonais /japon  Japanese 

La Chine  China chinois / chinoise Chinese 

L'Inde (f)  India indien / indienne Indian 

 



 
 

 PROFESSIONS  

actress    une actrice 

actor    un acteur 

secretary    un(e) secrétaire 

civil servant    un(e) fonctionnaire 

dentist    un(e) dentiste 

doctor    un médecin 

employee    un(e) employé(e) 

engineer    un ingénieur 

lawyer (barrister)    un avocat, une avocate 

receptionist   un(e) réceptionniste 

student    un étudiant, une étudiante 

teacher    un professeur 

 

 

ARTICES  

  Definite Indefinite 

Masculine Le Un  

Feminine la une 

Plural les              des 

Vowel ( a, e,i,o,u,h) L’  

 

Indefinite Articles 

 UN / UNE The indefinite article, un/une, is used exactly like the English indefinite article - a/an. 

DES The plural indefinite article, des, is used when referring to more than a single entity.  

a bird   un oiseau 

an actor   un acteur 

an actress  une actrice (ending with E , so, it is Feminine) 

a cockroach  une blatte (ending with E , so, it is Feminine) 

flowers  des fleurs (ending with S , so, it is Plural) 

Birds                des oiseaux (ending with S , so, it is Plural) 

 

 

 



 
 
Definite Articles 

The definite articles, le, la, les,L’ are basically equivalent to English THE 

the pen  Le stylo 

the pencil  Le crayon 

the rubber La gomme (ending with E , so, it is Feminine) 

the girl la fille (ending with E , so, it is Feminine) 

the pens  les stylos (ending with S , so, it is Plural) 

the rubber  la gommes (ending with S , so, it is Plural) 

the male  l’homme (starting with h , so, it is Vowel) 

the aero plane l’avion (starting with A , so, it is Vowel) 

 

UNIT II – DAILY ROUTION ( les activités dela journée ) 

Décrivez votre journée pendant la semain ?  

Qu’est ce que vous avez fait hier ? 

Answer :  

Le matin je me reveille à sept heures  In the morning i wake up at seven. 

Je me lève et Je me lave.   I get up and I wash. 

Je me brosse les dents.   I brush my teeth. 

Je me douche et Je m'habille.   I have a shower and I get dressed. 

Je prends le petit déjeuner.     I have breakfast. 

Je vais à l’ université    I go to university.  

je rencontre des amis    I meet some friends 

je lis un livre      I read a book 

Je retourne àla maison à 5 h.   I go home at 5 h.  

Dans le soir je regarde la télé  In the evening I watch TV  

avec ma famille     with family. 

je prends le dîner     I have dinner 

je me couche       I go to bed 

 



 
 

2) TIME , DAYS AND SEASONS  

 Décrivez les jours dela semaine ? ( Days of the week )  

Lundi  Monday 

Mardi  Tuesday  

Mercredi  Wednesday  

Jeudi Thursday  

Vendredi  Friday 

Samedi  Saturday 

Dimanche  Sunday  

 

Décrivez les moins del’ année? 

 

January   janvier 

February   février 

March   mars 

April   avril 

May   mai  

June   juin 

July   juillet  

August   août 

September   septembre 

October    octobre 

November   novembre 

December   décembre 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

NEGATIVE  

 

The basic way to form a negative sentence in French is as follows: 

We Put NE + VERBS + PAS   

Here are some examples with the present tense: 

 

 Je parle anglais .   je ne parle pas anglais   I don't speak English 

il travaille le samedi  il ne travaille pas le samedi  he doesn't work on Saturdays  

Sam habite à Delhi   Sam n'habite pas à Delhi  Sam dn’t live in Delhi 

Je suis dans la cuisine  Je ne suis pas dans la cuisine  I am not in the kitchen 

Paul et Marc parlent  Italien Paul et Marc ne parlent pas Italien Paul & Marc dnt speak Italian 

 

If the verb begins with a vowel, then ne shortens to n': 

 

J’aime les frites    je n'aime pas les frites   I don't like chips  

Tu as de chance !  Tu n' as pas de chanc !   You are not lucky! 

 

UNIT – III  PRONOUNS 

 

 Singular 
    Plural 

English Masculine  Feminine  Before vowel      

My (je form) mon ma mon     mes 

your (tu form) ton ta ton     tes 

his, her, its (III person)  son sa son     ses 

Our (nous form) notre notre notre     nos 

your (vous form)  votre votre votre     vos 

Their (ils/elles form) leur leur leur     leurs 

 

 

Possessive adjectives are words that say to whom or to what something belongs.  

http://french.about.com/od/grammar/a/adjectives_possessive_2.htm
http://french.about.com/od/grammar/a/adjectives_possessive_3.htm


 
 

 This is my house.  

 This is your house.  

 This is his house.  

 This is her house.  

 This is their house.  

In French there are considerably more of these words. You might remember that all French nouns are 

either masculine or feminine: 

 My father = Mon père  

 My mother = Ma mère 

 His father = Son père  

 Her father = Son père  

Some More Examples : 

l déteste son frère.   He hates his brother. 

Tu as ton crayon?   Do you have your pencil? 

J'aime mon chien    I love my dog 

Jean aime ses parents.   Jean loves his parents. 

Lisa et Marc adore leurs frère.    Lisa and Marc adores their brother. 

 

How to ask different type of Questions : 

 

There are many ways to ask a question. However, the best way often depends on the situation. 

In French there are 3 forms of interrogation.  

1) Intonation By putting Question mark in End.  

a) Vous parlez Hindi .   Vous parlez Hindi ?  Do speak Hindi ? 

b) Tu regardes la télé.   Tu regardes la télé?  Do you watch T.V ? 

 

2) Est –ce que . By adding est ce que / est ce qu’ 

a) Est-ce que vous parlez Hindi .    Do speak Hindi ? 

b) Est –ce que tu regardes la télé.    Do you watch T.V ? 

 

 

3) Inversion – By inverting verbs and pronoun & inserting a Hyphen . 

a) Parlez-  vous  Hindi ?   Do speak Hindi ? 



 
 

b) Regardes – tu  la télé ?   Do you watch T.V ? 

Note : In 3rd person singular form , the verb ending with Vowel ( a,e,I,o,u,h)  & pronoun 

subject starts with  Il/elle, we insert  T in between. 

a) Il parle Hindi .   Parle-t-il Hindi ?    He speaks Hindi ? 

b) Elle Regarde  la télé .  Regarde-t-elle la télé ?  She watch T.V ? 

 

 Adverb Interrogations  

How do you ask basic questions in French? Well, French interrogative words mean the same as 

they do for English: who, what, when, where, why, and how. 

Quand? (kahN)   (When?)     FOR TIME 

Où? (oo)    (Where?)    FOR PLACE 

Pourquoi? (poor-kwah)  (Why?)    BECAUSE (PARCEQUE) 

Comment? (koh-mahN)  (How?)    NAME 

Combien? (kohm-biahN)  (How much? How many?)  QUANTITY 

 

Trouvez les questions .  

   

Answers     Questions 

 Je suis Indienne. ( I am Indian)   Tu es Indien ? ( are you Indien )  

 Le film commence à 8 heures.  Quand commence le film ?    

 ( the film start at 8)    ( when film start ? ) 

 J’habite à Delhi. ( I live in Delhi)    Où habitez –vous ?  

 Je m’appelle Ravi. ( my name is Ravi)  Comment vous appelez – vous ?  

 Oui, Nous avons un livre.    Est ce que vous allez un livre ?  

(yes , we have one book )    (do you have one book )  

 Mon pére reste à Nice parceque   Pourquoi ton pére restes à Nice ?  

Il a du travail                                              ( why your papa stay in Nice ) 

(My papa stay in Nice because  

He have work )  

          

 

 

 



 
 

 

UNIT – IV ADJECTIVES 

 

English  Masculine 

Singular 

Masculine Plural 

(ends with S) 

Feminine Singular 

(ends with E)  

Feminine Plural 

(ends with ES) 

Small Petit  Petits Petite Petites 

Big * Grand Grands Grande Grandes 

Pretty Joli Jolis Jolie Jolies 

Ugly Laid Laids  Laide Laides 

Intelligent Intelligent Intelligents Intelligente Intelligentes 

Thin mince Minces Mince Minces 

Nice sympathique Sympathiques Sympathique Sympathiques 

Good* Bon  Bons Bonne Bonnes 

Bad Mauvais Mauvais Mauvaise Mauvaise 

Beautifull/ 

handsome* 

Beau Beaux Belle Belles 

Fat Gros gros Grosse  Grosses 

Timid* Timid Timids Timide Timides 

Old* Vieux Vieux Vieille Vielles 

New* Nouveau Nouveaux Nouvelle Nouvelles 

Happy* Content Contents Contente Contentes 

 

 

Informal Letter 
 

 

Vous vous appelez Sophia . Vous êtes en France pour passer vos vacance. Écrivez une letter 

Informalle à votre pére decrivant vos vacances en Paris.  

 

(Your name is Sophia. You went to Paris for vacations. Write a letter to your father describing  

About your vacations.) 

 

 

Chére papa,  

 

Je suis à Paris, la capitale de Fance. Ici, il fait beau et chaud. Je visite les beaux momuments à 

Paris. Les gens sont trés sympa. Je mange des plats delicieux.  

 

Le soir , je fais quelquefois une promenade dans les rues. La tour Eiffel n’est pas loin.  

 

Je suis content de t’ écrire . J’attends ta letter. 

 

À bientôt , 

Sophia 

 

 



 
 

 

VERB OF ALL UNITS  
 

Verb to be : être,  ( present tense ) 
 

I am    Je suis 

You are    Tu es 

He is    Il est 

She is    Elle est 

We are   Nous sommes 

You are  Vous êtes 

They are  Ils sont 

They are  Elles sont 

 

Verb To have : Avoir  

 
j'ai    I have 

tu as  you have  

il/she a  she/he has 

nous avons  we have 

vous avez you have 

ils/elles ont they have 

 

Verb To called : S’appeller 

 
je m’appelle   my name is 

je m’appelle   my name is 

tu t’appelles   your name is 

elle s’appelle    her name is 

il s’appelle   his/its name is 

nous nous appelons   our name is 

vous vous appelez  your name is 

elles s’appellent  their name is 

ils s’appellent   their name is 

 

 

Verbs To live : Habiter 

 

je habite   I live in 

tu habites   you live in  

il, elle, on habite   he, she, it, one lives in 

nous habitons   we live in 

vous habitez   you live in  

ils, elles habitant   they live in 



 
 

 

Verbs To love : Aimer 

 
j'aime   I like or love 

tu aimes   you like or love  

il, elle, on aime   he, she, it, one loves or likes 

nous aimons   we like or love 

vous aimez  you like or love  

ils, elles aiment  they like or love 

 

Verb To adore : Adorer  

 
j’adore    I adore,  

tu adores  you adore,  

il, elle, on adore  he, she, it, one adores 

nous adorons  we adore,  

vous adorez  you adore,  

ils, elles adorent  they adore,  

 

Verb To Hate : Detester 

 
je déteste   I hate 

tu détestes  you hate  

il, elle, on déteste he, she, it, one hates 

nous détestons  we hate 

vous détestez  you hate  

ils, elles détestent they hate 

 
 

Verb : To Get up : s’ lever  

je me lève    I get up 

je me lève   I get up 

tu te lèves   you get up 

elle se lève .  she gets up 

il se lève   he/it gets up 

on se lève   we get up 

nous nous levons  we get up 

vous vous levez   you get up 

elles se lèvent   they get up 

ils se lèvent   they get 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

 

 

 

Verb to Go : Aller 

 

je vais   I go 

tu vas   you go 

il va   he goes 

nous allons  we go 

vous allez  you go 

ils vont   they go 

 

Verb to Come : Venir 

 

Je viens 

tu viens 

il/elle vient 

nous venons 

vous venez 

ils/elles viennent 

 

Verbs To rest : Se reposer  

 

je me repose 

tu te reposes 

il se repose 

nous nous reposons 

vous vous reposez 

ils se reposent 

 

Verb to Watch : Regarder  

 

je regarde 

tu regardes 

il/elle regarde 

nous regardons 

vous regardez 

ils/elles regardent 

 

 

Verbs : to Do ; Faire 

 

je fais 

tu fais 

il fait 

nous faisons 

vous faites 

ils font 



 
 

 

 

Verbs to to be able to :  pouvoir 

 

Je peux 

Tu peux 

il/elle peut 

nous pouvons 

vous pouvez 

ils/ells peuvent 

 

 

Verbs to to want : Vouloir  

 

je veux 

tu veux 

il/elle veut 

nous voulons 

vous voulez 

ils/ells veulent 

 

Verbs to see : Voir 

 

je vois 

tu vois 

il/elle voit 

nous voyons 

vous voyez 

ils/ells voient 


